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Malaise, Gordon
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From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:20 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: Drafting request-WHS Exemption

Attachments: motion.pdf

Gordon-—is this you or me?

From: Wilson, Danielle
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:16 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Drafting request-WHS Exemption

Hi Cathlene,

I am not sure if you are the appropriate drafter, but I would like to request a draft that would remove
“hard bound” from the Wisconsin Historical Society’s exemption from using the state printing contract.
Senator Lassa had this drafted as a motion during the budget deliberations, so I have attached that

language in case it may be helpful. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance,

Danielle Wilson

Office of Senator Julie Lassa

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
danielle.wilson@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Swain, Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 8:27 AM
To: Wilson, Danielle

Subject: Motion

07/21/2009



Senator Lassa
HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Statutory Printing Exemption

Motion:

Move to modify current law to exempt the Historical Society from using the state printing
contract for all books published by the Society.

Note:

Under current law, the Historical Society is exempted from using the state printing contract
for its publications intended for resale, specifically, hard cover books and for the Wisconsin
Magazine of History. However, paperback books are not provided with this exemption, because
the words "hard bound" are included in the statute. The Society indicates that the quality of its
paperback publications has suffered as a result. The motion would delete the words "hard bound"
from the governing statute.
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the exemption of State Historical Society books from state

/

printing requirements.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, subject to certain exceptions, all book printing required for
state agencies is subject to certain requirements relating to the publication of public
documents, including certain specification, bidding, and contracting requirements

k (public printing requirements). Hard# bound books of the State Historical So;(ig_;‘y_p
(SHS), however, are exempt from thé public printing requirements. Instea e
printing of hard_?%ound books of the SHS must be procured on individual competitive
bids and by an official state printing order according to specifications determined by
the Department of Administration. This bill exempts all books of the SHS, whether

)Lhara-’bound or paperback, from the public printing reqffirements.
“For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SEcTION 1. 35.01 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

35.01 (3) Class 3—All book printing required for state agencies, not otherwise

classified, except university press publications and technical or semitechnical
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SECTION 1

journals of the University of Wisconsin System, the Wisconsin magazine-ofhistory

Magazine of History, and hard-bound books of the historical society.

History: 1975 c. 39, 198: 1979 ¢. 34, 175; 1983 a. 192: 1991 a. 39: 2005 a. 25.
(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Wilson, Danielle

Sent:  Thursday, August 27, 2009 4:04 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3161/1 Topic: State Historical Society book printing

Please Jacket LRB 09-3161/1 for the SENATE.

8/27/2009



